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June 21, 1957

Mr. Everett D. Burgett
102 s, Canal
Carlsbad, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Burgett:

In reply to your letter of June 19, 1957, please be advised
that it will be necessary for you to file Form C-112, filled out
in the manner shown on the enclosed sample copy, by the i5th of
each month. In other words, the C-112 for June must be filed not
later than July 15th. You will mail the original and one copy of
this form to our Hobbs Office as long as you continue to iransport
your own oil. Under separate cover we are mailing you 8 supply of
the necessary forms.

If we can be of further service, please advise.

Yours very truly,

A. L. Portﬁr. JYre
Secretary - Director
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?7CC"MI'. M. L. Armstrong

Mr. R. F. Montgomery
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